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Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No._ 343 _,s.2022

TO: All SDO Personnel

Others Concerned

FROM: THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

DATE: September 26, 2022

SUBJECT: ALS GAWAD AGAD AWARDEES

The Schools Division Office Dagupan City and Program on Awards and Incentives for Service
Excellence (PRAISE) Committee gladly announce the GAWAD AGAD 2022 Awardees for the

month of September, to wit:

AWARDEE

AWARD

EDWIN R. FERRER

Matalunggaring ya Manlinkor

PERPETUA B. FLORES

Matalunggaring ya Manlinkor

MARIBEL S. CONDE

Matalunggaring ya Manlinkor

ERNIE C. AQUINO

Matalunggaring ya Manlinkor

EUNICKE L. BAUTISTA

Matalunggaring ya Manlinkor

JONAVELLE P. POQUIZ

Matalunggaring ya Manlinkor

ARMILEAN A. VILERAN

Matalunggaring ya Manlinkor

FREDDIE M. SORIANO

Matalunggaring ya Manlinkor

MAY FLORENCE R. DE OCAMPO

Matalunggaring ya Manlinkor

A simple awarding program shall be conducted on September 26, 2022 (Monday) after SDO

flag raising ceremony.

For information and wide dissemination.
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